
Document 4.4   ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Relating to FORM F1     Table 1 
SINKFALL RECYCLING   24/8/24                 EPR/DB3701SN        
contact:  D Baldwin 07785 352993 
 
NOTE: The Table in the F1 Document, as show in the Caption a. here… is incomplete; and 
is to be supplemented with the information shown in the information in the Table below, 
labelled  [ F1, Table 1 Additional Information ] 
 
Caption a.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F1, Table 1 Additional Information 
 
Note 1: This list and descriptions mirror the original application,  
               but have re-assigned the ‘AR’ Reference Numbers. 
 
Note 2: there are no entries for ‘Installation’, ‘Mining Waste’, ‘Medium Combustion Plant’, 
‘Water Discharge’ or ‘Groundwater Activity’. 
 

Ref. Waste Activity   

AR1 Composting facility  unchanged #1 

AR2 HCI Activity - Manure Store Deleted  #2 Previous dialogue with EA 

AR3 Soil and Aggregates Recovery Varied #3 To include crushing 

AR4 HCI, Waste TREATMENT  NEW  #4 (Excludes Hazardous Waste) 

AR5 Waste biomass storage & prep  unchanged #5 

AR6 Metal Recycling varied #6 

AR7 Waste transfer (only) to include 
Hazardous Waste  

Varied  #7 Because Haz Waste is not to be 
treated; that varies original Permit 

AR8 Clinical waste Activity NEW  

 
#1 Composting – not varied but becomes the Base Activity of a New bespoke Permit 
#2 Previous dialogue with EA confirmed that this activity be deleted. New documents plans 
etc have been provided, showing this.  
#3 Crushing previously undertaken by 3rd party Mobile Plant permit. 
#4 Because Hazardous Waste is not to be treated it is included in AR 7; the variation of the 
original Permit HCI Transfer. It means that HCI Treatment is this NEW activity, labelled AR4 
#5 Biomass wood and paper drying etc. unchanged. [Is a Variation if a new Bespoke Permit] 
#6 Metal Recycling unchanged. [Is a Variation if a new Bespoke Permit] 
#7 Because Haz Waste is not to be treated; that varies original Permit that enables Transfer 
#8 Clinical Waste is a NEW Activity. 
 
  



Document 4.5   ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Relating to FORM F1     Tables 2 and 3 
SINKFALL RECYCLING   24/8/24                 EPR/DB3701SN        
contact:  D Baldwin 07785 352993 
 
NOTE: The Table in the F1 Document, as show in the Caption b. here… is incomplete; and 
is to be supplemented with the information shown in the information in the Table below, 
labelled  [ F1, Tables 2 and 3 Additional Information ] 
 
Caption b.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F1, Table 2 Additional Information 
 
Note 1: This list and charging profile adopts the option as if the Permit application is a 
‘New Bespoke Permit’, that entails a Base Fee plus various additions and variations. 
On account of this, the ‘Composting Activity’ AR1 carries the Base Fee. 
 
Note 2: The Activity that has been previously referred to as AR2 ABP Manure storage, was 
deleted from the Application.  
 
Note 3. The following Table adopts the EA advised Format and Activity Labelling and in this 
instance, for ease of cross referencing, uses the arrangement as given by the EA. 
 
F1, Table 2 Additional Information 

Charging 
Activity Ref 

Charging Activity Description Applying to do 
what? 

Amount  

1.16.18 AR1 Compost Facility inc OMP Base Fee £11,465  

1.16.16 AR6 Metals Recycling Variation £ 4,732  

1.16.5 AR7 Waste Transfer (inc Haz. W.) Substantial Variation £ 3,984  

1.16.12 AR3 Aggregates Normal Variation £ 3,965  

1.16.12 AR4 Waste Transfer (Physical Treat) Normal Variation £    793  

1.16.12 AR5 Waste Biomass/paper Drying Normal Variation £    793  

1.16.7 AR8 New Clinical Waste activity Substantial Variation £ 3,965  

 (Item AR2 Manure store was deleted)    

  TOTAL # £29,697  
# Excludes the review of Management Plans – Refer to   F1 Table 3, summary shown below. 

 
F1, Table 3 Information 

Part 1.19. Additional Assessment Charges  Amount  

1.19.4 Pests Management Plan  £ 1,241  

1.19.5 Emissions Management Plan (Dust e.g.  crushing)  £ 1,241  
 

  Total A plus Total B    Amount  

  TOTAL CHARGES  £   32,179  



 
 
FAO: 
Ms Jeanette Ringham 

 

                   

ecogen
Ltd.  

Permitting Officer,  
National Permitting Service 
Environment Agency 
Trentside Offices,  
Scarrington Road,  
West Bridgford,  
Nottingham NG2 5BR 

1  Shackleton Way 
SHREWSBURY,   

SY3  8SW 
Mobile:  07785 352993 

dave.baldwin@recogen.com 
 

Date: 24th August 2024 

Tel: 02030253272 or email jeanette.ringham@environment-agency.gov.uk. 
 

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 
Application reference: EPR/DB3701SN/V003  

Operator: BRIAN ARMISTEAD LIMITED 
Facility: Sinkfall Recycling, Rakesmoor Lane, Barrow In Furness, LA14 4QE 

 

Dear Jeanette, 
 
I write to thank you for all of the work that you have undertaken, working through the process 
of Duly Made in regard to this Permit Variation Application. 
 
We appreciate that this application entails several activities, and appreciate that this may 
take additional resource to format the ‘NEW’ Permit especially as there are special rules with 
regard to the non-treatment of Hazardous Waste; and the cross over between Clinical Waste 
and Hazardous Waste. 
 
During our communications in this regard, some decisions were made in order to provide 
clarity and expediency; and a numbering system was proposed so that the activities were 
labelled in a way that we could each refer to. 
 
It appears that the reference numbers may have been re-allocated.  The ‘Manure storage 
Barn across the road’ still features as AR2; but we have previously deleted that and provided 
new plans without that being included. 
 
In this response, we have taken every effort to use the latest version of the Reference 
numbering that you have provided; except we have not used AR2.  
 
We anticipate that the Permit will have numbers assigned as appropriate to the format. 
 
Permit Variation Fees Abatement 
It is quite possible that the aggregation of all of the individual fees entails some repetition of 
efforts and that the overall time required may not be as much as the sum of the fees would 
suggest. Therefore may we ask that when the Permit is formalised and Determined; an 
abatement review exercise is undertaken to check whether the Total Fee level reflects the 
overall time taken. 
  
We now trust that you have all of the information in order to proceed with the Duly Making Review, but 
if not, then please phone me early on 27th August to ensure we fulfil all the requirements at this stage. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
D J Baldwin Recogen Ltd. 

On the behalf of  BRIAN ARMISTEAD LIMITED 
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